
Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

10/14/2010 5:03:54 AM
'don.arambula@sce.com' (don.arambula@sce.coml: 'Baker. Simon' 
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov);

From:
Sent:

To: Redacted
Redacted
Redacted 'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com' 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 'Glenn.Comia@sce.com' (Glenn.Comia@sce.com); 
'zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov' (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Updated: PPM - Final mgmt-level coordination meeting 

Simon, Zeny,

I'm running a high fever this morning and may or may not make it to the meeting. If I don't cool down,
I'll ask Vanessa Anderson and/or Brian Hitson on my staff to attend. They attended the San Ramon 
sessions and have been working with the teams internally in responding to proposed metrics so they will 
be able to actively participate.

Thanks for your understanding. 
Shilpa

From: Baker, Simon rrnailtcKsimon.bakertaicpuc.ca.qovI

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:09 AN

'Baker. Simon'; 'Arambula, Don - Edison'; 'Glenn.Comia@sce.com'; 'Besa, Athena'; 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R'; Redacted 
I Redacted! Room 4010; Room 4010

To:

Subject:
When: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:00 AH-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4010; I Redacted. ..,1 Passcode Redacte

Updated: PPM - Final mgmt-level coordination meeting

Hi All,

Apparently, Thursday was the only day next week that works for eveyone. Don has another meeting at 
10:30AM, so we will have to settle for a 1.5 hour meeting (unless Don is able to change his schedule).
It sounds like Don will be calling in, although I thought the lOUs had indicated they prefer an in-person 
meeting. I am fine either way.

Best,
Simon

SB GT&S 0464396
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